

Mohammed Aldawood

Accountant

✉ mohammed.k.aldawood@hotmail.com ☎ 0554779854 📍 Saudi 📅 27/11/1998 👤 Single

in <http://in/mohammed-aldawood-748490205>

- EDUCATION -

Diploma degree in Accounting

Institute of Public Administration
Jan 2016 - Sep 2019

- PERSONAL SKILLS -

Microsoft office
Group work
Analytical skills

- LANGUAGES -

English ●●●●●
Arabic ●●●●●

- TRAINING -

Ministry of Justice (two months)



SUMMARY

Hard working graduate with a diploma degree in Accounting. Equipped, through hands-on experience, with technical accounting skills and a practical understanding of how to apply accounting and business knowledge. Accuracy and precision in all tasks ensures a high level of efficiency and successful problem resolution



WORK EXPERIENCE

salesman

aetaf company, Riyadh
Aug 2018 - Dec 2018

Technical Support

Albwani company, Riyadh
Nov 2019 - May 2020

Casher

Dunkin, Riyadh
Sep 2020 - Feb 2021

ACCOUNTANT

ENGINEERING DEVELOPMENT COMPANY FOR CONTRACTING
Feb 2021 - Present -